2019

South Carolina Native American Indian Business Directory and Resource Guide



SC Commission for Minority Affairs

Native American Affairs

January 2019

This directory and is intended to help Native American Indians of SC to promote their businesses and to provide information to users of the directory who would like to do business with these Native American Indian-owned businesses. It is compiled from information received from tribal sources, SC Office of Small and Minority Business, American Indian Chamber of Commerce, SC Arts Commission and the SC Commission for Minority Affairs. The SC Commission for Minority Affairs does not guarantee the accuracy of this information or endorse the products or services of the businesses listed.

Please contact Marcy L. Hayden, Native American Affairs Coordinator, at 803-333-9621 ext. 6 or email at mhayden@cfma.sc.gov or Rogie Nelson, Small and Minority Business Coordinator, at 803-333-9621 ext. 7 or email at rnelson@cfma.sc.gov for more information, to make changes to your business listing or to add a business to the directory. Additionally, the Catawba Indian Nation's *Tribal Member Owned Businesses Directory* is available at http://www.catawbaindian.net/index.php. For more information about the Catawba Indian Nation directory, please contact Patricia Leach at 803-366-4792 ext. 278 or email at patricia.leach@catawbaindian.net.

A special thanks to the Catawba Indian Nation, Office of Small and Minority Business, SC-DOT, SC Arts Commission and American Indian Chamber of Commerce-SC for their assistance in compiling this directory.



South Carolina Native American Indian Business Directory and Resource Guide

Contents

| Contents | 2 |
|---|----|
| Advertising, Marketing, Printing and Promotions | 3 |
| Apparel | 4 |
| Auto Service/Sales | 4 |
| Backhoe Service | 5 |
| Business Services and Technology | 5 |
| Construction | 6 |
| Courier Service | 10 |
| Crafts | |
| Engineering and Manufacturing | 11 |
| Fencing | 12 |
| Food Suppliers and Farms | 12 |
| Heating & Air | 13 |
| Medical Services | 13 |
| Mowing & Painting | 14 |
| Real Estate | 14 |
| Resale | |
| Restaurants | |
| Security Services | |
| Towing | 16 |
| Transportation | 16 |
| Tree Service | 16 |
| Vending | 17 |
| Wildlife Control | 17 |
| Business Resources | |

Advertising, Marketing, Printing and Promotions

All things NDN (Catawba Indian Nation)

Justin Johnson and Bowen Smith 11012 Point South Drive, Apt. K

Charlotte, NC 28273

Phone: 803-554-0311 for Justin Johnson Phone: 704-339-7584 for Bowen Smith

Email: allthingsndn@gmail.com Website: www.allthingsndn.com

Copy PickUp Inc. (State Certified) (State Tribe)

Marion Stoudemire 2733 Millwood Ave Columbia, SC 29205 Phone: 803-799-2679

Fax: 803-252-2431

E-mail: copypickup@gmail.com
Tribe: Beaver Creek Indians

Digital Motions, Inc. (Catawba Indian Nation)

Bryan Martin

4234 Mt. Gallant Road Rock Hill, SC 29732 Phone: 704-257-4484

Email: bmartin.dmi@gmail.com
Website: www.digital-motions.com

One on 1 Bookkeeping & Consulting Service, LLC (State Certified)

Ms. Angela Y. Huyghue 131 Throne Avenue York, PA 17402

Phone: (571)264-3360

Email: ayhuyghue@yahoo.com

Longhouse Inventory Solutions, LLC (State Certified)

Ms. Jamin Jones
Post Office Box 1212

Claremore, OK 74017 Phone: (918)342-3127

Email: jami@lisstore.com

North Wind Resource Consulting, LLC (State Certified)

Mr. Jace Fahnestock 1425 Highham Street Idaho Falls, ID 83402

Phone:(208)557-7887

Email: <u>jfahnestock@northwindgrp.com</u>

Sign it Quick (State Tribe)

Stan Wetherell 710 Gracem Road Columbia, SC 29210

Phone: 803-731-2001

Email: stan@signitquick.com
Tribe: Beaver Creek Indians

Apparel

Good Ol Boy Outfitters (Catawba Indian Nation)

Dwayne Rogers P O Box 301

McConnells, SC 29726 Phone: 803-417-1977

Auto Service/Sales

2 Fine Fellows, Inc. Used Cars (State Tribe)

Ben Chavis 912 Richardland Ave. East

Aiken, SC 29801 Phone: 803-641-1095

Tribe: Beaver Creek Indians

Tire Town Auto Care Center (Catawba Indian Nation)

Carson Blue 1003 Deas Street Rock Hill, SC 29732

Phone: 803-366-2930 Phone: 803-366-3933

Backhoe Service

Collins Backhoe Service (Catawba Indian Nation)

Tammy Collins 3656 Reid Road Rock Hill, SC 29730

Phone: 803-242-8999

Email: cin.tammycollins@yahoo.com

Business Services and Technology

Barling Bay, LLC (State Certified)

Dan Jenrich, President Corporate Office 1101 Remount Road Suite 100

Charleston, SC 29406 Phone: 843-725-6830 Fax: 843-725-6831

E-mail: djenrich@barlingbay.com
Website: http://www.barlingbay.com/

Deciding Factor, LLC (DOT-Certified)

Cindy Daniel P.O. Box 1381 Irmo, SC 29063

Phone: (803)732-8585

Email: thedecidingfactor@earthlink.net

Group Alpha, Inc. (DOT-Certified)

Jerry Crane P.O. Box 5794 Anderson, SC 29625 Phone: (864)225-9231

Email: jerry.crane@group-alpha.com

ISHPI Information Technologies, Inc. (8-A Certified)

Noah T. Leask, Chairman, CEO & President

496 Bramson Court Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464 Phone: 843-329-4100

Fax: 888-388-5152 Email: info@ishpi.net

Website: http://www.ishpi.net/

Kotori Technologies, LLC. (Osage Tribe)

Neadom Tucker, Owner and CEO

5418-A Rivers Avenue North Charleston, SC 29406

Phone: 843-553-8800

Email: neadom@kotoritechnologies.com
Website: www.Kotoritechnologies.com

Professional Business Services (Catawba Indian Nation)

Nancy Jane Gunn 561 E. Black Street Rock Hill, SC 29730 Phone: 803-329-3870

Email: pbsnjg@comporium.net

Construction

4-D Construction (State Certified)

Mr. Daniel Bowen
Post Office Box 806
Maxton NC 28364
Phone: (910)316-7956

Email: The4DConstruction@yahoo.com

A.I.W., Inc. (DOT-Certified)

Krista S. Gates 4446 Old Winter Garden Rd. Ste 101

Orlando, FL 32811 Phone: (407)521-4576 Email: keri@aiwonline.net

Buffington & Smith Contracting Company (DOT-Certified)

Carlotta B. Hood 3803 Holly Springs Road Gillsville, GA 30543 Phone: (770)536-4795

Email: missbeth64@aol.com

Built Right Construction (DOT-Certified)

Chris Pelletier P.O. Box 1534

Mt. Pleasant, SC 29465 Phone: (843)737-0281 Email: chris@brcsc.com

Charter Construction Services, Inc. (State Certified)

Ms. S. Kay Broaddus 4998 Lakeland Woods Court

Atlanta, GA 30338

Phone: (770)235-5992 Email: kay@chartercs.com

Chavis Carpentry (State Tribe)

Michael Chavis

7068 Cameron Road Cameron, SC 29030

Phone: 803-315-8214

Tribe: Beaver Creek Indians

Construction Group, LLC (DOT-Certified)

Norman Robert Knight 3940 Hottinger Ave.

North Charleston, SC 29405-7018

Phone: (843)793-4601

Email: constgrp@comcast.net

Dakato Hawk Construction, Inc. (State Certified)

Mr. James Harris 138 Alvin Road

Pembroke, NC 28372 Phone: (910)521-0886

Email: dakato.hawk construction@yahoo.com

D & D Roofing & Remodeling (Catawba Indian Nation)

Danny Simmers 2052 Indian Trail Rock Hill, SC 29730

Phone: 803-324-2933

Dixieland Construction, LLC (State Tribe)

Kevin Chavis

Phone: 803-655-5406 Cell: 803-378-4361

Tribe: Pee Dee Indian Tribe

Driggers Electric & Control Company (State Certified)

Mr. Earl Driggers

634 Phillip Davis Drive

Charlotte, NC 28217 Phone:(704)527-2811

Email: e.driggers@hotmail.com

Extreme Concrete Cutting of Gaffney, LLC (DOT-Certified)

Christopher H. Myles Sr.

P.O. Box 170758

Spartanburg, SC 29301 Phone: (864)587-2264

Email: chrismyles@themylesgroup.com

Firelake Construction, Inc. (State Certified)

Ms. Jackie Foley

14217 West 95th Street

Lenexa, KS 66215

Phone: (913)312-9540

Email: jsfoley@firelakeconstruction.com

FRC Construction, LLC (State Certified)

Mr. Frankie Thomas

107 Wason Wheel Court

Pelion, SC 29123

Phone: (803)894-4158

Email: rebeccascodycat@aol.com

Harris Cabinet Installations (Catawba Indian Nation)

Bill Harris

450 Orindawood Road McConnells, SC 29726 Phone: 803-684-3125 Phone: 803-684-3125

Email: 1billharris@bellsouth.net

Hoover Buildings (State Tribe)

Ted Hoover 1120 Old Two Notch Road Lexington, SC 29073

Phone: 803-359-9128 or 1-800-922-3934

Tribe: Beaver Creek Indians

IKHANA, LLC (DOT-Certified) (8-A Certified)

Jeff Davis

2120 Noisette Blvd., Ste. 106A North Charleston, SC 29405

Phone: (843)566-7800

Email: jeff.davis@ikhanainc.com

J.A. Manning Construction Company, Inc. (DOT-Certified)

Nilaree Manning P.O. Box 1201 Ashville, AL 35953

Phone: (205)594-3505

Email: nilaree@jamanning.com

Locklear Contracting, Inc. (DOT-Certified)

Rencil Locklear 469 Lonnie Farm Rd. Pembroke, NC 28372 Phone: (910)521-4767

Email: dalefan61@hotmail.com

Native American Lot Clearing & Grubbing (Catawba Indian Nation)

Wayne George

2551 John Brown Road Rock Hill, SC 29730 Phone: 803-327-0412 Mobile: 803-371-4111

Freda Porter PO Box 1359

Pembroke, NC 28372 Phone: (910)521-0549

Email: fporter@porterscientific.com

Porter Scientific, Inc. (DOT-Certified)

Tyler and Tyler Construction Inc. (DOT-Certified)

Marshall Tyler Post Office Box 2366 Summerville, SC 29484 Phone: (843)875-5541

Email: tylersitework@yahoo.com

Wilson's Construction, Inc. (Catawba Indian Nation)

Todd Wilson 4732 Reid Road Edgemoor, SC 29712 Phone: 803-242-3034

Email: t.wilsonconstruction@yahoo.com

Courier Service

Carolina Couriers (Catawba Indian Nation)

Dewey Adams, Ellen Bridges, Bob Bridges

536 Old Friendship Road Rock Hill, SC 29730 Phone: 803-329-2140 Moblie: 803-554-2037

Email: Ellen@carolinacouriers.com
Website: www.carolinacouriers.com

Crafts

Catawba Arts & Pottery (Catawba Indian Nation)

Brian and Cheryl Sanders 1822 Indian Trail Rock Hill, SC 29730

Phone: 803-325-2012

Email: Morningstar29730@yahoo.com

George's Beadwork (Catawba Indian Nation)

Cindy and Wayne George 2551 John Brown Road Rock Hill, SC 29730

Phone: 803-327-0412 Phone: 803-371-0519

Little Bear Pottery Shop (Catawba Indian Nation)

*Keith Brown -SC Artist Roster 3577 Passmore Drive

Rock Hill, SC 29730 Phone: 803-230-0737

Email: <u>littlebearkbrown@yahoo.com</u>

Native Mist Trading Post (Catawba Indian Nation)

Linda Harris Hitchcock 743 Texas State Highway 62 Buna, TX 77612

Phone: 409-291-0321 Email: hbuna@aol.com

"Yah-Ray" Pottery & Crafts (Catawba Indian Nation)

Teresa Harris 3589 Passmore Road Rock Hill, SC 29730 Phone: 803-324-5581

Email: harristeresa@yahoo.com

Engineering and Manufacturing

Cornerstone Surveying & Engineering, Inc. (State Certified)

R. David Branton, PLS & PE 1240 Bacons Bridge Road Summerville, SC 29485-4114 Phone: (843) 871-9706 ext 12

Fax: (843) 851-3166

Email: david@CornerstoneSE.net

Force Protection Industries Inc (State Certified)

9801 Highway 78 Bldg 3 Ladson, SC 29456 (843) 574-0470

GT Industrial, LLC (State Certified)

Marc and Teresa Gore 846 Royle Rd Ladson SC 29456-3920

Phone: 843-873-0290 Fax: 843-875-2376

Email: sales@gtindustrial.net

MA Engineering Consultants (State Certified)

Mr. Arvin Maniktala 598 East Chatham Street, Suite 137

Cary, NC 27511

Phone: (919)297-0220 Email:maec@maec.com

Phoenix Solutions, Inc. (DOT-Certified)

Richard Scruggs 507 Plantation Park Drive Loganville, GA 30052 Phone: (770)466-0466

Email: rscruggs@phensi.com

Providence Engineering Technology & Research Associates (*DOT-Certified*)

James Woodward 532 Abner Creek Road Greer, SC 29615-9039 Phone: (864)350-7310

Email: <u>jameswoodward@charter.net</u>

The Drawing Board, Inc. Drafting and Design (State Tribe)

Kieth Grice 174 Ellis Ave

Lexington, SC 29072 Phone: 803-358-0525

Email: sales@thedrawingboardinc.net
Website: www.thedrawingboardinc.net

Tribe: Beaver Creek Indians

Fencing

A-1 Fence Co. (Catawba Indian Nation) (State Certified, DOT-Certified)

Robert Rayfield 218 Adams Street Rock Hill, SC 29730 Phone: 803-329-2844

Phone: 803-329-2820

Email: roba1fenceco@comporium.net
Website: www.a1fencecoinc.com

Commercial Fabricators, Inc. (State Certified)

Mr. Richard Tucker P.O. Box 165 Newton, NC 28658 Phone: (828)465-1010

Email: nelliott@commfab.com

Food Suppliers and Farms

Chavis BBQ & Vegetable Medley (State Tribe)

Gerald Chavis 309 Oak Drive Lexington, SC 29073 Phone: 803-356-0200

Tribe: Beaver Creek Indians

KATAHDIN-Sheep Farm (State Tribe)

Wilmer and Neal Collins Phone: 803-259-1325 Cell: 803-571-1522

Tribe: Beaver Creek Indians

Native Creations (Catawba Indian Nation)

Ericka Adams 1052 Martin Road Hickory Grove, SC 29717 Phone: 803-322-5645

Email: nativecreations@yahoo.com

The Produce Stand (Catawba Indian Nation)

Floyd Gunn 565 Purity Road Chester, SC 29706 Phone: 803-374-0134

Heating & Air

George's HVAC (Catawba Indian Nation)

Bryan George 2633 Greenwood Road Rock Hill, SC 29730

Phone: 803-371-8852

Medical Services

American Heritage Ambulance (State Certified)

Cindy Burbage Corporate Office: 9565 William Aiken Blvd Ladson, S.C. 29456 Orangeburg Division Office: 1724 Village Park Drive Orangeburg, SC 29118

24 Hour Communications Center Phone: Nationwide: (800) 766-1275 Charleston area: (843) 824-8447 Email: info@ahambulance.com

Website: http://www.ahambulance.com/index.htm

EJDR Sampson's Enterprises, Inc. (State Certified)

Ms. Judy Sampson 164 Solomon Road Pembroke, NC 28372

Phone: (910)521-1389

Email: judyosampson@aol.com

KDE American Indian Enterprises, Inc. /Enlightenment, LLC. (State Certified)

Don "Raven Bear" Libner, CEO Kathy "Sparrow Hawk" Libner, Vice President P.O. Box 208

Pauline, SC 29374 Phone: (864) 494-5980 Fax: (864) 576-8986 Email: info@kdebiz.com

Website: http://www.kdebiz.com/

Mowing & Painting

George's Mowing (Catawba Indian Nation)

Neal George 385 Yesebehena Circle Rock Hill, SC 29730 Phone: 803-324-4482

Stuart Tinker Lawn Care (Catawba Indian Nation)

Stuart Tinker 1219 McDow Drive Rock Hill, SC 29732 Phone: 803-389-1322

Real Estate

Kenny Carver, Realtor (Catawba Indian Nation)

*Licensed sales agent for Allen Tate Realtors
Kenneth W. (Kenny) Carver
1549 Hathaway Drive
Rock Hill SC 29730

Rock Hill, SC 29730 Phone: 803-417-1376

Email: <u>kenny.carver@allentate.com</u>

Terry Wilkinson Realty (Catawba Indian Nation)

*Licensed sales agent for Keller Williams Realty

Terry Wilkinson

1740 116th Avenue N W, Suite 100

Coon Rapids, MN 55448 Phone: 763-226-7735 Phone: 763-757-5883

Email: terry@terryandtom.com
Website: www.terryandtom.com

Resale

Affordable Treasures (Catawba Indian Nation)

Wanda Bibb 1941 Sanders Road Rock Hill, SC 29730

Phone: 803-524-1551

reddfish 100803-Ebay Sales (Catawba Indian Nation)

Larry (Redd) Thomas 349 Yesebehena Circle Rock Hill, SC 29730

Phone: 803-366-0619

Email: reddfish100@yahoo.com

Restaurants

Mayflower Seafood Restaurant (Catawba Indian Nation)

Donald Brian Harris 303 Blowing Rock Boulevard Lenoir, NC 28645

Phone: 828-758-5530

Email: brianandrozeta@live.com

Security Services

Southeastern Protective Services, Inc. (Catawba Indian Nation)

Robert Hendrix 4360 Old York Road Rock Hill, SC 29732 Phone: 803-985-0325

Email: sepservices@comporium.net

Website: www.southeasternprotectiveservices.com

Towing

Medina Hauling (State Certified)

Mr. David Bulick 1055 Beech Hill Road Summerville, SC 29485 Phone:(843)817-2700

Email: david@supergreeninc.com

Shakey's Towing (Catawba Indian Nation)

Floyd Gunn 565 Purity Road Chester, SC 29706 Phone: 803-374-0134

Transportation

Elixson Transport, Inc. (State Certified)

Ms. Tonda Elixson 6014 SW 121st Avenue Lake Butler, FL 32054 Phone: (386)288-7390

Email: telixson@windstream.net

Carolina Transport of Greensboro, Inc. (State Certified)

Ms. Caroleigh Myers 8182 Grayleigh Court Oak Ridge, NC 27310 Phone: (336)497-4452

Email: cmyers@ctgsoinc.com

Tree Service

Promise Land Tree Company (Catawba Indian Nation)

Clayton Hines 354 Yesebehena Circle Rock Hill, SC 29730 Phone: 803-367-1209

Vending

Palmetto Refreshments (Catawba Indian Nation)

Jason Harris 3568 Passmore Drive Rock Hill, SC 29730 Phone: 803-366-9614

Email: cin.jaharris@comporium.net

Wildlife Control

Tim's Reliable Wildlife Control (Catawba Indian Nation)

Tim Harris 1824 Indian Trail Rock Hill, SC 29730 Phone: 803-493-9846

Email: jvignola12000@yahoo.com

Business Resources

American Indian Chamber of Commerce of SC

Web: www.aiccsc.org

Business Carolina, Inc. (BCI)

Edward C. Kesser

Senior Vice President – Lending 1523 Huger Street, Suite A

Columbia, SC 29201 **Phone:** (803) 461-3831 **Fax:** (803) 461-3819

Email: ekesser@bcilending.com
Web: http://www.bcilending.com

BCI provides financial assistance for the expansion and purchase of fixed assets (such as real estate or equipment), business acquisitions, replenishing working capital, and debt restructuring for owner-managed businesses throughout the Southeast.

Business Development Corporation (BDC) of South Carolina

J Connally Bradley Senior Vice President P.O. Box 21823

Columbia, SC 29221 Phone: (803) 744—0308 Fax: (803) 744-0608

Email: cbradley@BDCofSC.org
Web: http://www.BDCofSC.org

BDC is a non-bank commercial lending company specializing in the SBA 7(a) loan guaranty program.

Carolinas Minority Supplier Development Councils, Inc. (CMSDC)

Evette Beckett-Tuggle

President

200 S Tryon 10th floor, Suite 1000

Charlotte, NC 28202 **Phone:** (704) 549-1000 **Fax:** (704) 549-1616

Email: www.carolinasmsdc.org
Web: http://www.carolinasmsdc.org

The Council works to expand business opportunities for minority-owned companies in an effort to build stronger and more equitable society by supporting and promoting minority business development. CMSDC's Business Innovation Center offers a wide range of capacity building business tools for your business. These include Project Planner Plus, Certified Payroll, Merger Analytics, Capital Investment Alternative Analysis, Breakeven Analyzer, Management Capacity Analyzer, Debt Capacity Analyzer, Factoring Analyzer, Valuation Analyzer, and Supplier Capacity Analysis Tool.

Catawba Indian Nation-Small Business Department

Ronnie Beck, Small Business Coordinator 996 Avenue of the Nations

Rock Hill, SC 29730

Phone: 803 366-4792 Ext 233

Fax: 803 327-4853

Email: ronnie.beck@catawbaindian.net

Conway Area Chamber of Commerce

Bridgette M. Johnson Executive Vice President 203 Main Street

Conway, SC 29526 Phone: (843) 248-2273 Fax: (843) 248-0003

Email: bjohnson@conwayscchamber.com

ECI-Find New Markets

Fred Monk President P.O. Box 12186 Columbia, SC 29211

Phone: (803) 255-2623 Phone: (803) 777-1177 Email: fmonk@findnewmarkets.com

Web: www.findnewmarkets.com

EngenuitySC

Neil McLean
Executive Director

1000 Catawba St., Suite 130

Columbia, SC 29201 **Phone:** (803) 354-5720

Email: nmclean@engenuitysc.com **Web:** http://www.engenuitysc.com

Headquartered in Columbia, *EngenuitySC* is public/private partnership formed to develop and grow the South Carolina Midlands' knowledge-based economy by fostering an environment where entrepreneurship, innovation, and the creation of knowledge are fundamental elements of the region's culture, identity, and economic development strategy. Through collaboration with business, government, and higher education, *EngenuitySC* leads initiatives that support research development, promote commercialization, and leverage the region's assets.

Entrepreneur Network York Technical College

Edie Dille Chair

Associate Dean for Business and Information Technology

452 S Anderson Road Rock Hill, SC 29730 **Phone:** (803) 981-7314

Email: edille@yorktech.edu

Web: http://www.yorktech.com/en

The Entrepreneur Network assists, informs, and encourages local small business owners, entrepreneurs, and potential entrepreneurs to network, share experiences, and engage in valuable educational opportunities. The EN also sponsors seminars featuring speakers on a variety of entrepreneurial topics.

Georgetown County Chamber of Commerce

Annette Fisher President P.O. Box 1776

Georgetown, SC 29442 Phone: (843) 546-8436 Fax: (843) 520-4876 Email: afisher@sccc.tv

Web: www.georgetowncountychamber.com

Francis Marion University Center for Entrepreneurship

Dr. Susan Peters

Director

P.O. Box 100547 Florence, SC 29502 **Phone:** (843) 661-1102 **Fax:** (843) 661-1432

Email: speters@fmarion.edu

Web: http://www.fmarion.edu/academics/centerforentrepreneurship

The Francis Marion University Center for Entrepreneurship is dedicated to provide mentoring and business planning services to start-up and existing businesses. The Center for Entrepreneurship provides one-on-one mentoring services to guide prospective and current business owners with sound business advice. Our business planning services include but not limited to business plans and feasibility studies, market research/analysis, financial analysis, and human resource development. Through our partnership with other programs, we often hold entrepreneurial and/or workforce training programs throughout the year.

Internal Revenue Service (IRS)

Nivia Hayes, Stackeholder Liaison Small Business/Self Employed Stakeholder Outreach 1835 Assembly Street MDP-26

Columbia, SC 29201 Phone: (803) 312-7774 Fax: (803) 312-7882

Email: Nivia.Hayes@irs.gov

Web: http://www.irs.gov/businesses

Other Helpful IRS Resources:

• Business and Specialty Helpline:

(800) 829-4933

• Electronic Federal Tax Payment System:

www.eftps.gov or 1-800-555-4477

• Tax Forms and Publications:

www.irs.gov/formspubs or 1-800-829-3676

Marion Chamber of Commerce

Judy J. Johnson Director P.O. Box 35 Marion, SC 29571

Phone: (843) 423-3561 Fax: (843) 423-0963

Email: marionsc@bellsouth.net
Web: www.marionscchamber.com

Materials Management Office (MMO)

John Stevens

1201 Main Street, Suite 600

Columbia, SC 29201 **Phone:** (803) 737-0600 **Fax:** (803) 737-0639

Email: <u>irstevens@mmo.sc.gov</u>
Web: <u>www.procurement.sc.gov</u>

Myrtle Beach Area SBDC

Coastal Carolina University

Atlantic Hall P.O. Box 261954

Conway, SC 29528-6054 **Phone:** (843) 349-4010

Email: jpgraham@coastal.edu

Myrtle Beach Regional Economic Development Corporation

Brad Lofton Business Development Director 2431 Highway 501 E

Conway, SC 29526 Phone: (843) 347-4604 Fax: (843) 347-2292

Email: Blofton@mbredc.org Web: www.mbredc.org

Native Diversification Network- Procurement Technical Assistance Center (NDN-PTAC)

Main Office:

Phone: (651) 444-5275 **Fax:** (651) 444-5270 2345 Rice Street, Suite 200 Roseville, MN 55113

Web: http://www.ndn-ptac.org/
Email: NDN-PTAC@ndn-ptac.org

Satellite Office:

Phone: (615) 467-1553 **Fax:** (615) 872-7417

711 Stewarts Ferry Pike, Suite 100

Nashville, TN 37214

Ninety-three Procurement Technical Assistance Centers (PTACs), six of which are American Indian PTACs – with over 300 local offices – form a nationwide network of dedicated procurement professionals working to help local businesses compete successfully in the government marketplace. Free services are provided to all businesses owned by a Federally Recognized Tribe, Tribal Organization, or a Member of a Federally Recognized Tribe in the Midwest and Eastern BIA regions who wish to do

business in the government marketplace.

North Myrtle Beach Chamber of Commerce

Marc Jordan President 270 Highway 17 N N. Myrtle Beach, SC 29597

Phone: (843) 281-2662 Fax: (843) 280-2930

Email: marc@northmyrtlebeachchamber.com **Web:** www.northmyrtlebeachchamber.com

Palmetto Investments & Exchange Group, LLP

George Magrath General Partner Charleston, SC Email: www.palmettoinvestments.com Web: info@palmettoinvestments.com

Palmetto" is a private investment group founded in 2006 and managed by partners in Charleston. Palmetto invests in select public companies and in small, private companies with tremendous growth potential.

Provident Business Financial Services

Keith Black President & CEO 3937 Sunset Boulevard, Suite D W. Columbia, SC 29169

Phone: (803) 791-0071 Fax: (803) 233-7589

Email: kblack@providentbfs.com **Web:** www.providentbfs.com

Provident provides fixed asset financing for land, building and equipment throughout SC to small business. Our fixed rate, 20 year loans can accommodate projects between \$300K to \$20 million. **Phone:** (803) 737-0440

(000), 000

S.C. Capital Access Program (SC CAP)

Edwin O. Lesley President and Treasurer

Business Development Corporation of SC

111 Executive Center Drive Enoree Building, Suite 225 Columbia, SC 29210

Phone: (803) 744-0312, Ext. 119

Fax: (803) 744-0612

Email: edwinlesley@businessdevelopment.org
Web: www.businessdevelopment.org/sccap.php

SC CAP is used to promote economic development and job creation through small business in South Carolina by providing financial institutions with a flexible non-bureaucratic resource.

SC Hispanic Chamber of Commerce

Evelyn Lugo, President

910 E Washington Street, Greenville, SC 29601

Phone: (864) 643-7261 Web: <u>www.schcc.org</u>

SCORE--Myrtle Beach Grand Strand Chapter 381

605 10th Avenue

N. Myrtle Beach, SC 29577

Phone: (843) 918-1079

Fax: (843) 918-1080

Email: info@mbscore.org

Web: www.mbscore.org

Service Corps of Retired Executives (SCORE)

Norman Paige State Director 1835 Assembly Street, Suite 1425

Columbia, SC 29201 **Phone:** (803) 253-3124 **Email:** nmvpaige@aol.com

SCORE is a volunteer nonprofit association helping small businesses succeed. SCORE matches clients with the expert counselor best- suited to their needs. The SCORE counselors are current or former business owners and executives who have achieved high levels of success

Small Business Administration (SBA) South Carolina District Office

Susan Chavis

Business Development Specialist 1835 Assembly Street, Room 1425

Columbia, SC 29201 Phone: (803) 765-5377 Fax: (803) 765-5962

Email: susan.chavis@sba.gov

Web: www.sba.gov/localresources/district/sc/index.html

The SBA offers a myriad of services to small businesses. It provides financial assistance for new or existing businesses through guaranteed loans made by area bank and non-bank lenders. Seminars and free small business counseling is available through SCORE, Small Business Development Centers, and Women's Business Centers. In addition, special loan programs are available for businesses involved in international trade. Federal government contracting assistance is also available.

Small Business Development Center (SBDC)

Michele Abraham State Director 1705 College Street Columbia, SC 29208 **Phone:** (803) 777-3130

Email: mabraham@sc.edu

The SBDC aims to advance the state's economic development by helping entrepreneurs grow successful businesses. We provide private business consulting services at no charge and affordable educational programs for a small charge.

South Carolina Business One Stop (SCBOS)

Helpline: (803) 898-5690 Email: sscboshelp@scbos.com Web: http://www.scbos.com

South Carolina Business One Stop or SCBOS is the official South Carolina business web portal. It enables anyone with an existing business or any-one starting a new business to file permits, licenses, registrations, or pay taxes. From the convenience of your computer at anytime, 24 hours a day – 7 days a week, you can take care of your important state filings, and pay for multiple filings and/or taxes with one credit, debit, or EFW payment.

South Carolina Chamber of Commerce

Otis B. Rawl, Jr. President & Chief Executive Officer

1201 Main Street, Suite 1700 Columbia, SC 29201 Phone: (803) 799-4601 Fax: (803) 779-6043

Email: chamber@scchamber.net Web: www.scchamber.net

South Carolina Commission for Minority Affairs

Thomas Smith
Executive Director
2221 Devine Street, Suite 408
Columbia, SC 29205

Phone: (803) 333-9621 Fax: (803) 333-9627

Web: www.state.sc.us/cma/

Research the causes and effects of minority socioeconomic deprivation in the State; Provide the minority community, consisting of African Americans, Native American Indians, Hispanics/Latinos, Asians and others with a single point of contact for statistical data and technical assistance in the areas of research and planning for a greater economic future; provide technical assistance to stakeholders, governmental bodies, private and public entities interested in diversity outreach, economic development, and more.

South Carolina Department of Commerce

Chuck Bundy Manager, Business Services 1201 Main Street, Suite 1600 Columbia, SC 29201

South Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation

Joan Wilkie
Administrative Coordinator
Synergy Business Park Kingstree Building
110 Centerview Drive
P.O. Box 11329
Columbia, SC 29211-1329

Phone: (803) 896-4684 Fax: (803) 896-4515 Email: wilkiej@llr.sc.gov Web: www.llr.state.sc.us

South Carolina Department of Transportation (SCDOT), Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)

Program

Dr. Arlene Prince Deputy Director

Office of DBE Special Services Programs

P.O. Box 191

Columbia, SC 29202-0191 **Phone:** (803) 737-1717 **Fax:** (803) 737-2021

Web: www.dot.state.sc.us/doing/dbe.html

South Carolina Governor's Office of Small and Minority Business Assistance (OSMBA) Directory

1205 Pendleton Street, Suite 440A

Edgar A. Brown Building Columbia, SC 29201 **Phone:** (803) 734-0657 **Fax:** (803) 734-2498

Web: www.govoepp.state.sc.us/osmba

SCLaunch!

Greg Hillman Director

1330 Lady Street, Suite 505

Columbia, SC 29201 Phone: (843) 760-3280

Email: Greg.Hillman@SCRA.org

Web: www.sclaunch.org

SCLaunch! Accelerates entrepreneurial growth for advanced technology startups by providing seed-funding of up to \$200,000 in loans or investments, ongoing mentoring and business counseling, and access to Resource Network Services.

South Carolina State Library Small Business Resource Center

An exciting new resource for small businesses, The Center is full of useful information including a variety of full-text periodicals, news sources and reference books covering all major areas of starting and operating a business. It also includes Web site links and real-life business plans. **Web:**www.find.galegroup.com/sbrc/start.do?prodld

South Carolina Manufacturing Extension Partnership (SCMEP)

John Irion, President Chuck Spangler, Vice President 817 Calhoun Street
P.O. Box 7008
Columbia, SC 20201

Columbia, SC 29201

Phone: (803) 252-6976 ext. 231 (864) 288-5687 ext. 210

Fax: (803) 254-8512

Email: jirion@scmep.org cspangler@scmep.org Web: www.scmep.org

South Carolina Minority Business Enterprise Center

Dawn Jennings Project Administrator 400 Percival Road Columbia, SC 29206 **Phone:** (803) 743-1154

Fax: (803) 743-1162

Email: <u>djennings@scmbec.com</u> Web: http://www.scmbec.com

SCMBEC aims to increase the growth of minority owned business and strengthen existing ones. Its professional consultants offer a wide range of ser-vices including initial counseling, government/private sector contracting assistance, financial management, access to capital, access to markets, and international trade franchising. The center also maintains strategic partnerships so you can have immediate access to unlimited information tailored to your trade or specialty.

South Carolina Office of the Secretary of State

Jody Steigerwalt Director, Business Filings P.O. Box 11350 Columbia, SC 29211

Phone: (803) 734-2345 Web: <u>www.scsos.com</u>

South Carolina Small Business Chamber of Commerce

Frank Knapp Jr. President & CEO

1717 Gervais Street Columbia, SC 29201 Phone: (803) 252-5733 Fax: (803) 799-0678 Email:

sbchamber@scsbc.org Web: www.scsbc.org

Southeastern Institute of Manufacturing and Technology (SiMT) - Manufacturing and Business Incubator

Jack Roach, Director 1951 Pisgah Road Florence, SC 29502 **Phone:** (843) 413-2705 **Fax:** (843) 413-2717

Email: Jack.Roach@SiMT.com

Web: www.SiMT.com

The Manufacturing and Business Incubator at SiMT is designed to house and foster startup companies that are entering commercialization and light manufacturing stages of their business. The 27,400 square foot facility consists of flexible use, multi-tenant manufacturing and office spaces. The facility also has conference rooms, and is adjacent to the SiMT's Advanced Manufacturing Center, which offers ser-vices in the areas of CAD design, rapid prototyping, virtual reality simulations, CNC machining, workforce training, and business systems development.

Upstate Carolina Angel Network

Matt Dunbar Managing Director

411 University Ridge, Suite 211 Greenville, SC 29601 Email: matt@upstateangels.org

Web: www.upstateangels.com

The Upstate Carolina Angel Network, LLC (UCAN) is a group of accredited investors located in Upstate South Carolina who invest in and support start-up and early-stage, high-growth businesses in the Southeastern United States. Our members possess a broad array of business experiences and skills they bring to bear in helping to screen and evaluate potential portfolio companies. They also serve as a valuable resource for guidance and advice to entrepreneurs and their businesses once an investment is made. Since its inception in 2008, UCAN has invested \$5.6 million in 22 companies.

U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA) Loan Programs

Lois Johnson Lender Relations Officer South Carolina Office 1835 Assembly Street, Room 1425

Columbia, SC 29201 **Phone:** (803) 253-3360 **Fax:** (803) 765-5962

Email: mae.johnson@sba.gov Web: www.sba.gov/sc/

SBA's loan programs provide long-and short-term loans for small businesses that might not qualify though normal lending channels.

U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA): Office of Native American Affairs

409 3rd Street SW Washington, DC 20416

United States

Phone: 1-202-205-7364 Fax: 1-202-205-6139 TTY/TTD: 1-800-877-8339

Web: https://www.sba.gov/offices/headquarters/naa

U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) Business and Industry (B&I) Guaranteed Loan Program

Strom Thurmond Building

1835 Assembly Street, Room 1007

Columbia, SC 29201 **Phone:** (803) 765-5881 **Fax:** (803) 253-3180

Web: www.rurdev.usda.gov/sc

The USDA B&I Guaranteed Loan Program helps to create jobs and stimulates rural economic by providing financial banking for rural businesses. The pro-gram provides up to 80 percent of a loan made by a commercial lender.

U.S. Department of Commerce, Minority Business Development Agency- Office of Native American Business Development (ONABD)

1401 Constitution Avenue, N.W.

Washington, DC 20230

http://www.mbda.gov/main/programs/office-native-american-business-development-onabd

U.S. Department of the Interior-Bureau of Indian Affairs: Indian Arts and Crafts Board

Meridith Z. Stanton, Director 1849 C Street, NW, MS 2528-MIB

Washington, D.C. 20240

Phone: (888) ART-FAKE or (202) 208-3773

Fax: (202) 208-5196

Web: https://www.doi.gov/iacb/who-we-are/contact

U.S Department of the Interior-Bureau of Indian Affairs: Native American Business Development

Mailing address:

Division of Economic Development

Indian Energy and Economic Development

Indian Affairs MS-SIB-20

1951 Constitution Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20245 Phone: (202) 219-0740 Fax: (202) 208-4564

Web: https://www.bia.gov/WhoWeAre/AS-IA/IEED/DED/NABD/index.htm

Waccamaw Regional Council of Governments, Revolving Loan Fund

(Serving Georgetown, Horry and Williamsburg Counties)

David M. Essex Executive Director 1230 Highmarket Street Georgetown, SC 29440 Phone: (843) 546-8502 Fax: (843) 527-2302

Email: dessex@wrcog.org
Web: www.wrcog.org

Williamsburg County Development Board

F. Hilton McGill Jr. Executive Director P.O. Box 1132 Kingstree, SC 29556

Phone: (843) 382-9393 Fax: (843) 382-5353 Email: hmcgill@ftc.i.net

Web: www.williamsburgcountydevelopment.com

Williamsburg Hometown Chamber of Commerce

Leslee Spivey, Director

P.O. Box 696

Kingstree, SC 29556
Phone: (843) 355-6431
Fax: (843) 355-3343
Email: whtc@ftc-i.net

Web: www.williamsburgsc.org



SC Commission for Minority Affairs-Native American Affairs Initiative

South Carolina Native American Indian Business Directory and Resource Guide

PROFILE OF NATIVE AMERICAN BUSINESS OWNERS

The Native American Affairs Initiative at the SC Commission for Minority Affairs has learned you are a Native American Indian owned/operated business, farm, or artist in the State of South Carolina. In an effort to improve and enhance business opportunities for minority owned businesses and to provide valuable resources to you and others, please provide the following information in order to be included in our *SC Native American Indian Business Directory and Resource Guide*. You may return this form to the address below or submit this form electronically.

| Name of Business: | | | | |
|--|----------------------------|-------------------|--|--|
| Mailing Address (Street): | | | | |
| City: | State: | Zip Code: | | |
| Web Site/Email Address: | | | | |
| Business Phone (including Area Code): | Fax: | | | |
| Contact Person: | | | | |
| Name and Title | | | | |
| Tribal Affiliation: | | | | |
| (Must include a copy of tribal roll card along with Certification) | Profile Sheet and/or State | , DOT, or Federal | | |

All business will be subject to verification with tribal entity and/or certifying agency. Please attach a clean, easy to read copy of your tribal card or certification. Only federal and state recognized members will be included for the 2019 Directory.

| Date Business Established: | | | | | |
|---|-----------------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| Type of Ownership: Corporation () Partnership () Individual () Other (specify) () | | | | | |
| Type of Business or Farm: | | | | | |
| Check ONE Listing Category: | | | | | |
| Advertising, Marketing, Printing and Promotions | Apparel | | | | |
| Auto Services | Backhoe Service | | | | |
| Business Services and Technology | Construction | | | | |
| Courier Service | Crafts/Arts | | | | |
| Engineering and Manufacturing | Fencing | | | | |
| Food Suppliers/Services | Heating and Air Services | | | | |
| Medical Services | Landscaping and Painting Services | | | | |
| Real Estate | Resale | | | | |
| Restaurants | Security Services | | | | |
| Towing | Tree Services | | | | |
| Vending | Wildlife Control | | | | |
| Other | | | | | |
| (Optional) Number of Employees: Acreage: Annual Gross Sales: | | | | | |
| Licensed in SC? Yes () No () If yes, date of license: | | | | | |
| Date Submitted: | | | | | |
| | Internal Use Only: | | | | |
| RETURN THIS FORM TO: Attn: Native American Affairs | Verified: Y_N_ Date: | | | | |
| SC Commission for Minority Affairs 2221 Devine Street, Columbia SC 29205 | Listed Date: | | | | |
| Phone: (803) 333-9621 or (803) 832-8165 Fax: (803) 333-9627 Email: mhayden@cfma.sc.gov | Additional Review Needed: Y N | | | | |
| Website: http://cma.sc.gov/native-american-affairs/ | Removed/Denied Date: | | | | |